Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan Centro, Tabuk City

MEMORANDUMNO.W
Series 2019

TO:

FROM: ‘\

SUBJECT:

DATE:

PSDs,

January 31, 2019

PERSONNEL TO SERVE IN THE IN-HOUSE TRAINING

1. Please be informed that the In-House Training of Athletes for CARAA will start on February 2, 2019
and will end on February 22, 2019. Billeting school will be at Bulanao Central School.

2. In this regard, some personnel of DepEd Tabuk City are requested to help manage the said

training, to wit;

Name Tasks/Functions
1 | SALLY P. FEKEN- Chief Supervisor Head Management & Operations
2 | RAMONCHITO A. SORIANO, EPS-SGOD Asst. Management & Operations
3 | FEDERICO FLORES JR. Head Events Monitoring & Evaluation
4 | KENNETH ATIWAG Asst. Events Monitoring & Evaluation
5 | DOROTHY ASINGAL Camp Directress
6 | DR. BENITA VELO Health & Sanitation
6 | 8 NURSES. (With schedules)
7 18 SGOD PERSONNEL {With Schedules)
4 | JOSELITO CABELLO In-charge of Athletes’ Training
5 | RAUL DALILIS Co-In-charge of Athletes’ Training
6 | EDDIE RODRIGUEZ In-charge of Transportation
7 | FREDERICK PECUA Co-In charge of Transportation
9 | ISABEL ODAN In-charge of Athletes’ Documents
10 | JAMES ANGGADOL Co-In- charge athletes Documents

3. Strict compliance to this memo is desired.
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